
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Blaney, Karolina
Cc: Raley, Jim
Subject: RE: WPX/RKI Toro 22-3 incident
Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:35:00 PM

Ms. Blaney:
 
Delineation is not completed for 1RP-4838. Please be advised that NMOCD does not consider an ‘impermeable layer’ as an
acceptable rationale to not complete delineation. A release characterization plan is still required.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: WPX/RKI Toro 22-3 incident
 
Good afternoon,
Attached is the characterization and closure summary for the Toro 22-3 incident.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you and have a great weekend,
 

Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX/RKI Toro 22-3 - C-141
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

 

Dear Ms. Blaney:
 
The 1RP for this incident is
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4838 10/6/2017 A WPX/RKI Toro 22-3
30-025-
35253

19S-35E-
22K 9/21/2017

 
Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD
BEFORE any remediation work.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: WPX/RKI Toro 22-3 - C-141
 
Good afternoon Ms. Yu,
Attached is the initial C-141 report. Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions.
I will be on PTO starting Monday, 10/9 returning on 10/23. If you need immediate assistance with environmental issues, please
contact Jim Raley who’s copied on this email.
 
Thank you and have a great afternoon,
 

Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:23 PM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: WPX/RKI Toro 22-3 - initial spill notification
 
Good morning,
 
WPX had a spill this morning, 9/21/17 at 8:30 am, at the Toro 22-3 well pad; API 30-025-35253. The cause of this spill is
equipment failure – corroded produced water tank.  Approximately 120 bbls of produced water were spilled inside dirt SPCC
containment. 110 bbls were recovered with a vac truck. The impacted surface will be scraped off as soon as the line locates are
cleared.  The C-141 report will be submitted to you in the next 15 days, however, please do not hesitate to call me if you have any
questions or concerns.
 
Thank you and have a great day,
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Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com
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